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RFP 45/2018  

Printing, Packing and Labelling of Communication Material Services to SARS 

 
RFP Communication #1 

 

Date of Issue: 10 August 2018 
 
1. Answers to questions posed by Bidders. 
 
This communication is issued in terms of paragraph 10.2 of the SARS RFP 45/2018 Printing, Packing and Labelling of Communication Material Services to SARS 

Main Document 

These questions and answers as well as issued / reissued documents referred to in this document can be found on SARS’s website at www.sars.gov.za 
 
Question and Answer Table 

 
No Question Answer 
1.  Contained within the RFP Main Document on page 34 of 38 point 13.2.2 File 

NP has a requirement of Contract Mark-ups, I however do not see this 

component in the folder on you website? 

1 The Contract Mark-ups together with all Service Agreement documents were uploaded 

on SARS website  

2.  On the pricing schedule your lettering starts from B, please can you confirm 

that this is an error? 

It is correct that the lettering starts with B and it’s not an error. 

3.  I Item D – number 2 CD Duplication, Number 3 Packing instructions for the 

CD – Please confirm what is meant by Bag book? 

 

One CD, and 1 book are bagged in plastic – you would have a total of 600 bags 

4.  Item D – Please can you confirm the quantity of Items to be delivered to 

Cape Town? 

 

Packing instruction 

Bag Book and CD Pack quantities per distribution list 4 parcels  

1 parcel to Cape Town and 3 parcels to Pretoria.  

Cape Town parcels will have 80 bagged book and CD 
 

5.  Item F – SARS Magazine – What is the page count for the magazine? 28 page includes 4-page self-cover 
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